

7089 Arcadia Glen Court
North Las Vegas, Nv
Sep 23, 2011

FBI HQ Inspection Division per Direction of DOJ's OIG Acting Inspector General Schnedar
Request for FBI to seek temporary restraining order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1514
935 Penn. Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Chambers of Thomas L. Weisenbeck, A.J.S.C.
Morris County / Sussex County Assignment Judge
Washington and Court Streets
P.O. Box 910
Morristown, NJ 07963-0910

Chambers of Thomas Manahan, P.J.S.C.
Washington and Court Streets
P.O. Box 910
Morristown, NJ 07963-0910

Chambers of David Rand, P.J. Cv
Washington and Court Steets
P.O. Box 910
Morristown, NJ 07963-0910

Chambers of N. Peter Conforti, J.S.C.
Superior Court - Sussex County
43-47 High St.
Newton, N.J. 07860

Municipal Court Administrator Maria Spiegler, Deputy Court Administrator Sherry Hansen and Magistrate Craig U. Dana, J.M.C.
Joint Municipal Court of Green, Fredon, Hampton and Borough of Andover
P.O. Box 065
Tranquility, N.J. 07879-0065

State of New Jersey Attorney General Paula Dow, Esq. and Director of Public Law and Safety
P.O. Box 080
Trenton, N.J. 08625-0080

Supreme Court of New Jersey
ACJC
P.O. Box 037
Trenton, N.J. 08625-0037

Supreme Court of New Jersey
OAE Director
P.O. Box 963
Trenton, N.J. 08625-0963

Subject: Request for FBI to seek temporary restraining order and for New Jersey Courts a Change of Venue Request on All cases Criminal and Civil Cases to another Vicinage other than Essex County and Mercer County as complaints were filed against various courts and judges therein by Thomas Caggiano and whereas Superior Court and Municipal Judges in the criminally infested Morris County/ Sussex County Vicinage and both Sussex County and Morris County State Prosecutor's Offices and municipal prosecutors therein and request to FBI to obtain a temporary restraining order against Judges Weisenbeck, A.J.S.C., David Rand, P.J.Cv, Thomas Manahan, J.S.C., Judge C. Browley, Jr., J.M.C., Judge John Mulhern, J.M.C., Judge C. William Browley, Jr., Judge James Devine, J.M.C., Judge Craig U. Dana, J.M.C., State of New Jersey Attorney General Paula Dow, Esq. and Department of Community Affairs' Commissioner Lori Grifa, Esq. and Government Record Council Chair Ms Robin Tabakin, Esq., Office of Attorney General's Division of Law DAG Debra Allen, Esq., executive director Catherine Starghill, Esq. and In-house lawyers therein.

Take Notice Per Rules of Evidence, NOTICE OF LAW including Relevant materials and things

This document is publicly released by Inside on the Outside, a State of Nv Business under the **Freedom of the Press** on <http://thomascaggiano.com/110923fbi.pdf> and is a certified verified affidavit with adopted exhibits signed by Thomas Caggiano aka The CAG author of The CAG reports.

1. This is a **VERIFIED CERTIFIED AFFIDAVIT** with adopted reference exhibits, I request for myself and my beloved spouse Kathryn who has also been threatened and due to conflicts of interest, alleged violations of Code of Ethics Code of Judicial Cannons, Rules of Professional Conduct, and Conduct of Judicial Employees, mail fraud, continuing unrelenting harassment and threats with witness retaliation, my many filings with the FBI against each of the above Superior Court Judges and other State Prosecutors in both Sussex County and Morris County and State attorney's, court administrators, Judiciary personal and Sussex County Probation officials and employees in many municipalities therein for alleged violations of 18 U.S.C. § 4 - Misprision of felony, § 241 Conspiracy against rights, § 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law, § 1341. Frauds and swindles, § 1513: Retaliating against a witness, victim, or an informant, § 3161 Speedy Trial and Judge Thomas Manahan, J.S.C's undocumented court order on his own motion without notice to myself or someone identified as Katherine Caggiano thereby violating rules governing the courts R.7:2-1(a) and R.7:2-2.(a)(1) Citizen Complaint for issuance of a summons and completing a CDR-1 for a non-criminal charge of harassment N.J.S.A.2C:33-4 on NO docket, NO hearing violating our constitutional rights of due process and Judge Rand's issuance of court orders reinstating on his own motion court orders violating my due process rights in other cases and contrived criminal abuse of court processes in Mercer County's MERC-107-02 State of NJ vs. Thomas Caggiano, Mercer County Docket 18723 State of N.J. vs. Thomas Caggiano, the illegally dismissed with prejudice criminal case filed against me by Borough of Stanhope officials and employees and the corrupt Sussex County Prosecutor's Office that was dismissed with prejudice against the State of N.J. IND 08-09-316-I State of N.J. vs. Thomas Caggiano, and Docket SSX-L-847-07 Borough of Stanhope and Frankford Township vs. Thomas Caggiano and GRC by Judge Bozonelis, AJSC, Judge N. Peter Conforti, JSC, Judge Weisenbeck, AJSC and lastly by Judge Rand, P.J.Cv to violate my Constitutional Rights to attend all Open Public Meetings at designated locations in the Borough of Stanhope, Departm and adversely impacting the on-going investigations by the State of NJ's Supreme Court's OAE investigation by Harry Norton, Jr. Esq., adversely impacting my Appellate Division Appeal A-001721-10 State of N. J. vs. Thomas Caggiano with Municipal Appeals

13-04-09, 19-05-09 and 31-09-07 before the corrupt Sussex County Superior Court Judge N. Peter Conforti, J.S.C. and Federal and State of NJ Tort Claim Act violations of Outrage, Breach of Duty, Negligence and Causing emotional distress

2. **Notice of Law and Request for Application to FBI** pursuant to **18 U.S.C. § 1514 (a)(1)** A United States district court, **upon application of the attorney for the Government**, shall issue a temporary restraining order prohibiting harassment of a victim or witness in a Federal criminal case if the court finds, from specific facts shown by affidavit or by verified complaint, that there are reasonable grounds to believe that harassment of an identified victim or witness in a Federal criminal case exists or that such order is necessary to prevent and restrain an offense under section 1512 of this title, other than an offense consisting of misleading conduct, or under section 1513 of this title.

3. The following documents and audio recording in the Grand Jury Room of the Sussex County State Prosecutor's First Assistant Prosecutor William Fitzgibbons and a Sussex County Prosecutor's Office Detective of Jun 14, 2006 showing that the cover-up, criminal abuse of process and JUDICIAL CONSPIRACY as over 220 persons have now been engulfed in a vast cover-up of fraud, bribery, racketeering, trickery, conspiracy, false imprisonment, kidnapping, assault and terrorism which ONLY continued with restraints against my rights to be able to defend myself and institute without any hearing illegal restrictive orders by Judge Rand, P.J. Cv that are unconstitutional on their face as they ban me from Attending any Open Public Meeting at a Designated Location violating my freedom of speech, violate due process and violate my rights of assembly to present grievances or examine any Government record. The exhibits reference other exhibits and court documents and those thousands of records are adopted as referenced exhibits also as tiered referenced documents, court papers, audio recordings, court transcripts and transcript records on <http://thomascaggiano.com/transcripts> and other reports on the directory <http://thomascaggiano.com/pdf> are also adopted to support this VERIFIED CERTIFIED AFFIDAVIT:

- a. <http://thomascaggiano.com/090609lupo.pdf> Letter to the corrupt Borough of Stanhope's former municipal judge John E. Mulhern, J.M.C. and his corrupt court administrator Ms. L. Lupo as new municipal court is Shared Court of Hopatcong and Stanhope
- b. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110922rand.pdf> and <http://thomascaggiano.com/110909rand.pdf>
- c. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110916acjcdana.pdf>
- d. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110906ostrer.pdf>
- e. <http://thomascaggiano.com/lautenberg.jpg>
- f. <http://thomascaggiano.com/nocontracts060607cilokeller.png>
- g. <http://thomascaggiano.com/nocontracts060607tomassood.png>
- h. http://thomascaggiano.com/The_CAG_Report090525.pdf
- i. <http://thomascaggiano.com/071029GovCorzineOPRAdata.pdf>
- j. <http://thomascaggiano.com/100318acjccomplaints.pdf>
- k. <http://thomascaggiano.com/fbi.jpg>
- l. <http://thomascaggiano.com/100501ostrermovingpapers.pdf>
- j. <http://thomascaggiano.com/100817usps.pdf>
- k. <http://thomascaggiano.com/100908acjcpaparasso.pdf>
- l. <http://thomascaggiano.com/100909GRCreconsideration.pdf>
- m. <http://thomascaggiano.com/100925oigfbi.pdf>
- n. <http://thomascaggiano.com/101122acjcmulhern.pdf>
- o. <http://thomascaggiano.com/070725GRCTranscriptanalysis.pdf>
- p. <http://thomascaggiano.com/101223appellatediv.pdf>

- q. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110227fbitip.pdf>
- r. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110228DRB.pdf>
- s. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110406boe.pdf>
- t. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110501index.pdf>
- u. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110526OAEhinkes.pdf>
- v. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110805weisenbeck.pdf>
- w. <http://thomascaggiano.com/110806gov.pdf>
- x. <http://thomascaggiano.com/OAEDolan.pdf>
- y. <http://thomascaggiano.com/federalcourtdocuments.pdf>
- z. <http://thomascaggiano.com/060614fitzgibbonsscpo.mp3> Audio Recording

4. I certify the foregoing statements made by me are true { including adopted referenced exhibits based upon my own personal knowledge }. I am aware that if any of the foregoing statements made by me are willfully false that I am subject to punishment.

5. I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on.....Sep 23, 2011.....

Thomas Caggiano
signed electronically

Published under *Freedom of the Press* on <http://thomascaggiano.com/110923fbi.pdf>